
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

PATHWAY COMMISSION

Thursday, May 12,2016
7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES -January 14,2016

REVIEW OF SUBDIVISION SIDEWALKS

Dlugopolski's Resubdivision - 16W380 93'd Place

Esther Court/I)rew Avenue Subdivision - 9191 Drew Avenue

5. BOARD REPORT

6. OLDAIEW BUSINESS

7. ADJOURNMENT

7

3.

4.

a

a

DISTRIBUTION

Pat Liss, Chairperson
Marilou McGirr
John Pacocha
Todd Davis
Luisa Hoch
Elaine Layden
Mayor Straub
Trustee Franzese
Trustee Grasso
Trustee Paveza
Trustee Bolos
Trustee Murphy
Trustee Schiappa
Doug Pollock
Steve Stricker



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Pathway Commission
Pat Liss, Chairperson

FROM: Doug Pollock, Community Development Director

DATE: May9,20l6

RE: Agenda Summary for May 12,2016 Meeting

The next meeting of the Pathway Commission is Thursday,May 12,2016 at7:00 PM. Enclosed is an
agenda for the meeting. The following is a staffsummary of the agenda.

4. REVIEW Of'SUBDIVISION SIDEWALKS: There are three new subdivisions currently
under review. All new suMivisions are required by the Subdivision Ordinance to include
sidewalks on both sides of intemal streets and one side of any adjacent street. A developer may
choose to construct the required sidewalks or may ask to pay a fee in lieu of some or all of the
required sidewalks. The three pending subdivisions and their status relative to sidewalks are
summarized below. A copy of the plan for each of the subdivisions is attached.

Dlugopolski's Resubdivision - 16W380 93rd Place; This is the re-subdivision of three
parcels into two lots of record at the comer of 93'd Place and Kingery Highway (lL Rt. 83).
Sidewalks are required on both 93'd Place and Kingery Highway.

a

a

The combined frontage and lineal feet ofthe required sidewalk is 334.15 feet. Based on the
minimum cost for a sidewalk, the estimated donation would be $8,353.75 ($25 per lineal
foot). However, with the recent amendment to the Subdivision Ordinance, the donation will
be based on the engineer's estimate of the cost of construction. Final engineering for this
subdivision has not been completed. Thus, the amount of the donation has not been
determined.

The Village's Pathway and Sidewalk Plan does not propose sidewalks for either 93'd Place
or Kingery Highway. Thus, it is staffs recommendation thol the Pathway Commission
recommend to the Board of Trustees that a donalion be accepted in lieu of the required
sidewalks for this subdivision with the amount of the donation being determined by the
Village Engineer based on an approved engineering plan and cost estimate.

Esther CourUDrew Avenue Subdivision - 9191 Drew Avenue; This subdivision is
located at the south end of Drew Avenue south of 9l$ Street. The owner is dividing the
property into two lots. The subdivision improvements include the construction of a cul de
sac tumaround at the end ofDrew Avenue. The existing street frontage is235.35lineal feet
(however, the suMivision is reconfiguring the rightof-way so that number may change).
The developer is requesting to make a donation in lieu of the sidewalk.

Once again, the final engineering has not been done for this subdivision so only an estimate
ofthe proposed donation can be provided at this time. That estimate would be $5,883.75.

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE



Pathway Commission
Agenda Summary for May 12,2016
Page2 of2

5.

6.

The Village's Pathway and Sidewalk Plan does not propose a sidewalk on Drew Avenue
south of 9l$ Street. Thus, it is staffs recommcndafion that lhe Pathway Commission
recommcnd to the Board of Trustees that a donuion be accepted in lieu of the required
sidewalks for this subdivision with the amount of the donation being determined by the
Village Engineer based on an approved engineering plan and cost estimate.

BOARD REPORT; The Board of Trustees approved the fiscal yeu 2016-17 budget. A copy
of the Pathway Fund budget is attached.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS; The following are updates on sidewalks that the Pathway
Commission previously reviewed and recommended:

County Line Road Sidewalk Project - East Side from Woodgate to 60s Street; This project
will be re-submitted for grant funding in August 2016.

German Church Road Sidewalk Project - North Side from Bridle Path to County Line
Road; This project has begun with tree removal completed and additional work scheduled to
begin next week.



PATHWAY COMMISSION

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 14.2016

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Chairperson Pat Liss, Commissioner John Pacocha,
Commissioner Luisa Hoch, and Commissioner Todd Davis

ABSENT: Commissioner Marilou McGirr and Commissioner Elaine Layden

ALSO PRESENT: Community Development Director Doug Pollock

3. APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER I2,2OI5 MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Commissioner Davis to approve
the November 12,2015 minutes. The MOTION was APPROVED by a 4 - 0 voice vote of the Pathway
Commission.

4. REVIEW OF FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 PATHWAY FUND BUDGET

Mr. Pollock presented the draft budget for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. He said the budget includes matching
funds and engineering expenses for the German Church Road project. He said the 2016-17 budget also
includes engineering for the County Line Road sidewalk project but that project will be resubmitted for
grant fundingin20l6. The engineering work would not proceed unless the Village decides to proceed with
the project.

Mr. Pollock noted that the pathway fund becomes depleted after the 2018-19 fiscal year.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Davis and SECONDED by Commissioner Pacocha to
recommend that the Board of Trustees approve the 2016-17 budget for the Pathway Fund as presented. The
MOTION was APPROVED by a4 -0 voice vote of the Pathway Commission.

5. BOARDREPORT

Mr. Pollock said the Board of Trustees will be considering the pathway budget for fiscal year 2016-17 at
meetings in February and March.

7. OLD/NEW BUSINESS

Mr. Pollock referenced the update in the written staff summary. It was suggested that the pathway
Commission recommend to the Board of Trustees to proceed with another grant application in August for
the County Line Road project.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Chairperson Liss to recommend
that the Board of Trustees direct staff to prepare and submit a grant application for the County Line Road
sidewalk project, east side between Longwood Drive and Katherine Legge Park, in 2016. The MOTION
was APPROVED by a4 - 0 voice vote of the Pathway Commission.

8. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Davis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to ADJOURN
this meeting. ALL MEMBERS vorING AYE, the meeting was adjourned at7.25 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



hllr.ist D.dF R.!lhH6! #lu-mz?S

o

A
PREFERRED S['EVEY, INC.

?Els t?. 7t?H sfiEt, DaIDoSYIEI, rr. 60a55
PhoD! 706-*58-78a5 / 

'd 
?08-{58-766!

tF-Dtut..oE

27,07.2 S. Er. ImI EH

PLAT OF SURVEY
LOT 4 (E]XCEP,I 1ts8 EAST 41.0 fEET TFEREOF) I.OTS 6 AND 6 IN OIX H1LL ESTATDS *""'*"PNTO RESUEDIVISION OF I,O? 70 IN COUNTY CItsRK,S ASSESSMENT DIVISION OF TEE SOUTts HAI,T
oF SECT.IONS 1 AND 2 AND ATL OF SECTIONS II AND 12, LYING NORTE OF TITE SANIIAAY DISTRICT. IN TOI7NSHIP 37 NOET}I, RAN6E 11 EAST OT TIiE IIIRD PRINCIPA,J IffiIDIAN, IN DUOAGE
COUNTY, IIIINOIS.

/,
E;

AIDRESS: 16{ 3E0 Y- eaRD DT'RR RTDGE, ILUNOIS
l.tdDE 184.00 froD

Ero.?il. SCALE: 1"=3O'

fuDN' EON

,'s ::

!o

oto
z
a
V
U.

184.00
GENERAL NOTEST

0 TE uoe ucrFrox 86 g EilN r tu crm m mB &Ett
a) trE lmY s[3 ffi EU@c uE tD lmfs E N,EIE! il lu
E@BD tr. U6 PUT ffi IOI lu N MMs IWUID &
4& ODIXN6' M3 8Dt@ tv ft Cg!
!) t@ Or i?@c ffi nE sffiE & m ioffi &d rxNlE, s E

'3mrmffisMBBM! 
0wmrylrc

a)Io{I,m.[S,DlffiASM.lIMB1w@E0r
MlMXEl@
!)@0NotsBB@btBrca@Mffi.m
ffiufiomhY*INH&mIIffillfr,@x.
6l ilLl orEl r d @0I& *M?ru ND t4 lE M@ Eru
Di,fiffi. G iuffi s cotwffiD urEr m, & E6hs BG@.

@@

W

.

93RD PLACE tr E 08 llJlt{Ots

@Drry 03 mor

)
s,s.

)

SBW OADIS,D LICAS

srAE m PnolEsstoxl

B SEM N TE[?
TO A TBTPKTURX 6T

GM UI{DIR XY

ffi uYu



PLAT OF
of

LOl I IN DLUGOPOI,SXI.S 93RD PLTCB RESUBDIVISION,
qUASTER OF SECTION 2, TOXNSIiIP O? NORTII. RANCI
IN DUPAGE COUN?Y, [iltIOIS.

SURVEY

92.00

92.00

Y{. 93RD PLACE

BEINC A RESUBDIVISION
II EASI OT THE IHIRI)

OF ,fHts SOUTHEASI
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

SCALE:1"=20'

rBats flt!
r o.li l.

rnoPMors)
s3.

couftrr oF coox )

eivf,f oaDBm w, aloREll Llc,As -. 

-

/E)

lr)

o|o
lO

o|rl

lBoi trft

a.ol i-

GENERAL NOIES:

t) na EcrL DEcillmoN E6 BgN pnovmED ay Tfl! CIIENT qa fl6lB AGDNa

2) mls SOIVBY sllom rf,E BUtLDtre ilflBA tilD SISEIAm ffi rilDIC m0 By lqi
nmoaDf,D Irta m fu, Dots wfi smt AW rHBlmIoNS BSlrEUS6m EyHlt outtrllm uHlN SPPUED BY lE cum.
!)- &sls ar aEarrc roR fiIa suayr E As uE rorfH &sor tNDtaEs, ldo lEsoli rc ilDrsE rru lt{oullB alufloNsilp o! r,lE BowDlxy ,IB.
a)-IfiuENTA, rF ffi, 0UnWG rf,ts SUnySy, XEpf,BEm UB Tf,UE mmB 0fTllE DSSSruON lS rd8]Bm.
q! r cAllox 0r sox! rlAruRE trtAt !B lrAooEiArrD rcfl cltlm, NauT&mmroNs xly BB [aoB tiolt tflB t[roBfAIox sEorN ,tRiioN.

.) oiltY mpr!8 tlrfi rr{ oHcNrL lrcNaToBE tflD EHt. i[! oFflcItL HclLDocuurrts. llt auovcfa lE comtcnmD xABRllB vrru ru nrcm r*rmso.
116 PROFHSIONAL

llll0l{u}t maNDlRD fon a

GIYIN OTD'N trY

Profddon l D..tn R.rhtr.t6n rl61-W1#

PRETERRED SURVEY, INC.
7646 t. TCiH SlRiIn, BRtDCEVtEty, tL, S0{66

Phooe ?oa-r68-?6{d / f.r ?0i-tC0-7866
rrrr.?tlrutvlr.coE

B

/h
roloelN I rlo cRf,wr CDlRS

hd Ar.. Slwrd EpDs S+ ftTru, AtI
nraYlng RlrtRd I I

ddlirriiliS;),
It /!. tl( I t-ic i{

ISIH DTY O'

XBRSBY

srt Da Nor N
AiI SOB IN MET
M A MPruflNE OF

i

I

i

I
i

i

I

i

,



Prolesdonrl htln &dltEtior rl0{-@79i

bI

A
PREFERRED SURVEY, INC.

78{5 tr. ?S'lE STtrBET, ERIDGEYIE , lI- 60,16C

Phono 708-45o-?Ea{t,/ Bix 700-a6E-?8C6
nw.prlturvuy.oom

10109/6 I Fro 6Ew: COlRS

Irnd lr.6 surv.rd | ':,arr.o sc tr. lcAo: H
Dt.vut Rcvtr.d I I

PLAT OF' SURVEY
of

LoTzINDLUGoPorSKrggsRDPtAcERBsUBDlvISloN.EBII{GABEsUoDtvlsIoNorTHEqo!{!q!fl.
[irinrrf oT-srcioil ,, mr*sstP 3?-iloptj, nlnct il rl51 or rHE ltltRD PRINSIPAL MERII,1AN'

IN DUPAGE COUNIY. [,UNOIS.
1)

SCALE: 1"=20'

92.00

F
tcrlx
E-a

zoa
14(,
Fi

() d

io(, g

92.00

eDtE oP

PT,ACE

GENERAL NOTESI

l) raB [BorL DFGR|HIoN gaE @N lnovDGD Br ttrE trEnT OB m8l8 lcffi,
2I M! SOIllY 8XO[S TBE BUILDING lNE M BNITHIS IS INDICAffiD BY ME
EEoUs ,Ut. flra ruT DoIS ilr Soi tNY B8mrcrloNg BsTlEiBaSD Ar
LmAf omNNcSs um flPPutD EY rru cm.
3) El$S 0t AURI(G mB TEIS SURVSY B S TtrE XORfi AffiOt |N0ICITB, INO lSiloix T9 NolclrE mE ANGUN RillnowP 0F ro mmorRY mt3,

[, TONUItM. F ffi, DUruNG TXB SUf,VAY. NBPf,E lv! f[E tiuf, MRiEB OF
rBE DNBTmOX $ SUBldU.

r) rcstroN 0r Eolls mruaBE IIAY oB glcER?p rot cu[nt. x0
HrEAPOrrnOflE MtY AB r60E rAo[ ma nron lnoN sf,otrN xBnmn_

6) oNLy coplEs [Irs AIt oflcrNAL sloNlmm rND sEtL ARE otncn] EclL
rccul|lfrs. ILL suaYErE AIE coPYnrcflt]D f,arEruH tntr AE roCAIS 883&ED.

)..r.
couNTr or mx )

SUEIAY ORmEm BYr INffiEW IIGAS

C)WN UilDEf, fY IIAI{O

__-.1!I!_* il Y oF

I

sAB OP llLiNOtE

a

eI
E

2

I

L-



'o - o o z o -a m

lt !B
-"

ra 'F a f,

l:! t?
;

€ f

at ?i ia I i I €

'a

5 :i fi it

-)
--

-

I

t{ I

.-
-l I fi!

i!i
l

iii
ir

t 
Ir

E
t

ii!
r

i i
 !i

E
 : 

!t
r 

! 
:i

i

E
9l

r.
""

r,

Iil
ili

l
!!H

fft
iE

iii
E

E
l; 

r'e
i

I

o m m r o 1' =m z -{ ! E z ),

i!:
!i

lii
ti

iE
;l!

ili
F

:
IE

E
t:

!;M fii
t;

!r
r il (

i:

; T

\
lr i t

M
A

R
C

H
H

IS
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
B

IN
G

, 
LT

D
,

G
R

A
O

IN
G

 a
hd

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 

P
LA

N
U

'
c) m N

{

!u
! 

2

i\
'a 2

I
_)

I
\

I ! ,

S
IT

E
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
IS

D
R

E
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

su
B

D
tv

ts
t0

N
F

=
;-

il 
--

l*





Budget
vs Budget

33 Intergovernmental

37 Miscellaneous Revenues
-35.4%

237.9%

39 Transfers

-53.3%

Budget
vs Budget

50 Contractual Services

70 Capital Outlay
-38.3%

0.0%
-37.4%

80 Other Expenditures
-23.1%
-23.1%

90 Transfers

-37.3%




